
([@zorgverzekeringskantoor.nl

1282732

zorgverzekeringskantoor.nl];
1. A. BES @rivm.nl]; @rivm.nl];

'Rocargo Logistics Services BVIfo@rocargo.218m
Sent: on 3:26:16 PM

Subject: RE: CANCEL- Request for VACCIN Charter flight SXM-EUX on FRIDAY MARCH 19th, 2021 W2W with KLM departure
time 17:00

Received: Mon 3/15/2021 3:26:24 PM

@rivm.nl

Hi 5.1.2e

Received and noted

Thank you

From: JE 220 gverzekeringska ntoor.nl>
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 11:08 AM

@zorgverzekeringskantoor.nl>; CRIN CRI @rivm.nl>;

: | EE BEY IEE eriv.nl>; 5.1.2e @rivm.nl' < @rivm.nl>;

'Rocargo Logistics Services BV' <info@rocargo.com>

Subject: RE: CANCEL- Request for VACCIN Charter flight SXM-EUX on FRIDAY MARCH 19th, 2021 W2W with KLM departure time

17:00

Hereby we kindly request you to cancel this request.

This operation has been postponed with 1 week.

When we are sure we will order the charter flight.

Hope to have informed you sufficiently, we remain,

Vriendelijke groet, Saludo kordial, Best regards,

5128 51 2a

5.1.2e

Programmadirectie Zorg en Jeugd Caribisch Nederland

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport

Zorgverzekeringskantoor (ZVK) BES

Kaya Grandi 91| Kralendijk |
Bonaire | Caribisch Nederland

E:ET oro raverzekeringskantoor, nl

W: http://www.zvkcn.nl

Van: BER IN N I)

Verzonden: donderdag 11 maart 2021 09:27

@zorgverzekeringskantoor.nl>; [EXER 1: 4 ivm.nl>;

; IEE A rivm.nl>; : ivm.nl' < rivm.nl>;



1282732

'Rocargo Logistics Services BV' <info@rocargo.com>

Onderwerp: Request for VACCIN Charter flight SXM-EUX on FRIDAY MARCH 19th, 2021 W2W with KLM departure time 17:00

Hereby we kindly request you the following VACCIN charter flight as follows:

Date FRIDAY MARCH 19%, 2021

Arrival time KLO729 AMS-SXM 15.40

Destination National Helicopter W2W with KLM SXM-EUX

Deparuture time 17:00-17:20

Amount of pax: 1 security Paxlist will be emailed later to you

(copy passport, covid-19 negative test)

Amount of cargo Rocargo will email you all details

Please reconfirm.

Awaiting for your early reply, we remain,

Vriendelijke groet, Saludo kordial, Best regards,

5.1.2e 5.1.2e

5.1.2e

Programmadirectie Zorg en Jeugd Caribisch Nederland

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport

Zorgverzekeringskantoor (ZVK) BES

Kaya Grandi 91| Kralendijk |
Bonaire | Caribisch Nederland

E: zorgverzekeringskantoor.nl
W: http://www.zvkecn.nl

Virus-free. www.avg.com


